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J1.\ly 18, 1977

Mr. Raymond Woodrow
Assistant for Special St1.\dies
Princeton University.
P.O. Box 36
Princeton, NJ 08540

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

I f01.\nd Yo1.\r presentation on patents and copyrights at the reCent
NCURA District II meeting very he1pf1.\1 and enlightening.

Canisi1.\s College is in the process of adopting a patent and copy­
right policy. With a primarily teaching fac1.\lty, we do not have need
Q£ an elaborate statement, yet we feel the need to adopt a general
g1.\ide1ine.

I wondered if Y01.\ were famitiar withaJhy .pamph1ets or books which
c01.\ld assist 1.\S in drafting a policy. If Y01.\ are familiar with any
recent collections of 1.\niversity patent policies, these w01.\ld be of
partic1.\lar interest.

Thankyo1.\ for ~ny assistance.

SinCerely,

~~.
Ann B1.\rke Schott
Grant Services Officer
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